KIRBY WISKE and NEWSHAM with BRECKENBROUGH PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting Held on Tuesday 6 June 2023 At Kirby Wiske Village Hall

Present:	Chairman:Councillor B SintonCouncillors:L Baharie, J ThurlowClerk/RFO:A W LambertPublic:None	
Min No.		Action
00/50		
23 / 56 Apologies	To Receive Apologies for Absence Councillor C Vie, J Griffiths, L Ryan and Councillor G Dadd.	
23 / 57 Open Forum	Open Forum including the Police Report There were no parishioners present.	
	Police Report The Police Report was noted.	
23 / 58 Declarations o Business	To Note any Declarations of business (or other) Interests by Elected Members There were no declarations of business interests.	
Interests		
23 / 59 Minutes	To Approve the Minutes of the Previous Meeting The minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 2 May 2023 had been circulated.	
	Resolved: That the minutes be agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.	
23 / 60 Matters Arising	g To Consider Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting Yorkshire Water There had been no further update from Yorkshire Water.	
	Highways Issues North Yorkshire Council had confirmed that Kirby Wiske would continue to be part of the Flood Scheme.	
	Local Government Review It was agreed that this item should be removed from future agenda.	
	Environment Agency There had been no update.	
	Complaint There had been no update.	
	Noticeboard Prices for a noticeboard had been sourced. The Clerk to seek approval from the Village Hall Committee to remove the current noticeboards and replace with one new noticeboard.	Clerk
23 / 61	<u> </u>	

Finance	 Invoices The following invoices were presented for payment: A W Lambert – salary for June 2023 - £89.05 HMRC – tax £22.26 Resolved: That the invoices be approved unanimously for payment. Budget Monitoring This would be a regular item on the agenda going forward. AGAR / Year End Accounts The AGAR and year end accounts would be discussed at the next meeting. It was noted at this point that a letter had been received from 	
	Lloyds Bank stating that they intend to close the branch in Thirsk on 31 October 2023. Clarification would need to be sought as to the arrangements for holders of accounts and what happens regarding plans that are stored. The Clerk to seek clarification.	Clerk
23 / 62 Health & Safety	To Consider Health and Safety There was currently nothing to report. Tree - The quotation for work to the tree was awaited.	
23 / 63 Correspondence	To Receive Correspondence All electronic correspondence received had been forwarded to the Parish Council for their information.	
23 / 64 Planning	 <u>To Receive Planning Applications and Reports</u> <u>ZB23/01023/FUL – Part Land South of Hall House Farm,</u> <u>Breckenbrough – Not supported.</u> It was noted at this point that a summary of objections had been received from residents within the area. The summary was noted by the Parish Council. <u>ZB23/00934/FUL – Pooches Paradise Part Land South of Hall House Farm, Breckenbrough – Not supported</u> <u>ZB23/01032/FUL – Manor House Farm – Supported</u> <u>23/00339/FUL – Kirby Grange, Kirby Wiske – Supported</u> www.planning.gov.uk/ 	
23 / 65 Member Reports	To Receive Member ReportsCode of ConductIt was noted that the new Code of Conduct had been outlined in the White Rose Bulletin on 17 March 2023. This would need to be adopted by the Parish Council in due course.Barbed Wire in Field It was noted that the barbed wire fence had been repaired.Post Collection It was noted that the post collection time had been changed.	Clerk
23 / 66	To Confirm the Dates of the Next Meetings	

Future Meeting Dates	Tuesday 4 July 2023 Tuesday 1 August 2023 Tuesday 6 September 2023	ALL
	All meetings to commence at 7.30 pm. Apologies to be sent to the Clerk. The meeting ended at 8.25 pm.	

<u>June 2023</u>